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••• so can you tell me where you were born and when? 

I was born ~Benoni ~ 1944 •• and, ~£act, my £ather 
didn't have a house ~ Benoni because o£ the £act that 
he was a Swazi, and we used to be tenants ~ somebody 
else's house, and my £ather was not on the permit o£ the 
tenant •••• 

he used to be troubled by police every morn~g - they 
used to come, and i£ he was at home they would pick him 
up, and he was pay~g £1.10.0 ~ order £or him to be 
released - so most o£ the time he did not stay with us. 

So he should have been supposedly what, - was he £rom 
Swaziland ••••• 

He was £rom Swaziland. In £act, he was supposed to have 
been stay~g ~ the hostels, instead o£ stay~g in the 
township. 

So he actually de£ied the Migrant Labour ••• 

That's right •••• 

• •••• and lived with the £amily. 

••••• but because o£ the big (?) 14 that he actually 
didn't stay with you? Where did he stay? 

He stayed with a £riend in the back yard o£ the whites 
in town. 

So you were ma~ly with your mother, then? 

That's right ••• so we used to be harrassed by police 
almost every day. 

What's the township o£ Benoni? 

That was at Twatwa. 

And when did you come to Kwa-~ema? 

We came here in 1956. 

Were you removed or did you just ••••• 

No. In £act, the Company that my £ather worked £or 
bought a plant here in Spr~gs and they started their 
operation here - so they wanted him to come with them, 
so that he can teach the new employees that they were 
go~g to employ 

so he used them to try and get him a house, and with 
their in£luence, the issue o£ the Re£erence Book was 
not important, because they could twist the Administration 
Board or Urban Councillors - and that's how he got a 
house here. 
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And what work was he doing? 

They were doing some electro-plating - plating of 
steel, silver and •••• 

What kind of job do you call that? Is it skilled labour? 

No , it's not skilled labour. 

And your mother - did she work? 

Well, she used to work as a domestic employee. 

So when you were growing up, what was your parents • 
views of whites - did they speak about them as bad 
people, as oppressors • • • • or were they d eferential? 

Definitely, they spoke of them as people who were opp­
ressing them -

firstly because my mother was earning very little, and 
my father, as well, was earning very little, and the 
job that he was doing at the time was very dangerous, 
because they worked with acids - chemicals, I would say, 

and they were feeling bad about that - and for the fact 
that they couldn't get a house then - that made things 
worse . 

And so, when you were growing up, did you feel like you 
hated whites? 

Well, I felt like they were a problem. 

And what about the politics of your parents - do they 
ever discuss politics - do they have any political 
background? 

What they were saying - they were supporting the 
Organisation that was existing then - that it was fighting 
for the liberation of the people, so they felt it was 
good, but they were not people who were very involved in 
politics , 

but they used to talk about things like being oppressed, 
and the organisation that was existing was the organis­
ation that could liberate them 

Did the A.N.C. have much of a presence in the East Rand? 

That's right - in Benoni it had a very strong influence -
they even had their own school, which was called "Africa." 

The A.N.C. School? 
. t 

Was~the anti- Bantu education one • ••• 

Right. That's the one in the '50 1 s. 



INTERVIEW WITH CHRIS DLAMINI. PAGE J. 

J .F. 

C.D. 

J.F. 

c.D. 

J • F. 

c.D. 

J .F. 

C.D. 

J .F. 

C.D. 

J.F. 

C.D. 

J.F. 

C.D. 

J.F. 

c.D. 

J .F. 

C.D. 

Did you go to it? 

No, I didn 1 t - I schooled at Dutch Reform - a school 
called Dutch Reform. 

Did you know anyone who went to that school? 

Not at this point - I was very young, I must say. 
I can't remember some of the people who attended that 
school. 

And did you ever get exposed to some of these people who 
were in Benoni, like Mary Moodley ••• the well-known 
figures, or was it just the general presence at that time? 

It was the general presence, but I was exposed to people 
like Noni - there was a guy called Noni - he was deported 
to Lesotho (?) 051 after the t60 1 s when there was this 
repression or ••• when the A.N.C. was banned. 

•••••• did they all say "Look, politics will get you in 
trouble, so keep out." 

No, they never mentioned that. 

Were they Union Members? 

Yes, there was my brother, in fact - my step-brother, I 
would say, was a Union Member at Amato Textiles, which 
had a strike, I think in 1957 or 6 ••••• 

and that's the only factory at the time which did have a 
Union. 

How did he speak about the Union? 

He was also feeling that the presence of the Union has 
brought them together and they could fight for their 
wages, because Amato was one of the factories which was 
paying a very low wage at that time. 

Did you stay in the Springs area your whole life - did 
you go on to school •••••• 

Well, I left in 1960 and I went to school in Natal - for 
two years, and then I came back - in fact, I was fired 
at school, and I came back. 

You were expelled? 

I was expelled, yes. 

For what? 

Well, for revolting, I would say, against the authorities 
in school - in fact we were trying to challenge some of 
the things which we felt were •••••• some of the practices 
that we thought to be unfair, by the Superintendant of 
the school, as well as the Sister in the First Aid. 
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And when you got expelled ~rom school - was that High 
School - then you matriculated? 

No, I didn't matriculate - I only went up to Standard 9, 
which was J.C. at the time. 

And what did you do a~ter you came back? 

Well, I got a job with one Company here which was called, 
at the time Senbra. 

What kind o~ work? 

Well, I was in the stores - in the Dispatch - we were 
dispatching goods - as a clerk, I would say. 

Can you tell me what happened next ••• just take me up 
to the present. 

I would say then, at that time, the Unions were not very 
strong - they were not existing, and we were being 
shunted around by the bosses, as well as by, what they 
called Indunas, which were boss-boys, 

and we were earning very little wages, and I remember, 
at one stage when I had a problem with the lady that 
worked in the canteen - and, in ~act, that is a~ter the 
Company had decided that we should get bread ~ree -

I mean, you got a loa~ o~ bread in the morning - ~ree, 
and tea. Now, I think this lady had some deal with the 
Bakery, and she used to get stale bread ~or the people, 

and I one day challenged her, and I told her that the 
Company had decided to give us bread ~ree, but it doesn't 
mean that we should be given stale bread, and 

she said I'm cheeky and she 'phoned the General Manager 
whilst I was standing at the counter, and he came and 
asked me what was the problem -

I explained to him that we were being given stale bread 
here, and that's not acceptable to us •••• 

but the ~eeling of the General Manager was that why 
should I be the only one who objected to that, when the 
majority of the workers are not objecting to it -

I said1
11But I think it's my right to object if something 

is not according to what it's supposed to be." 

So he took me and made a recommendation to one of the 
authorities that I should be dismissed. 

I gave my case and they mentioned things like •••••••• 

He mentioned this story about Biafra - that people in 
Biafra would be happy to get this bread, and we should 
accept it - I said 1~o, I cannot accept it - I would 
rather pay money and get ~resh bread than to •••••" 
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•••• so that guy felt that they had no reason to dismiss 
me, so I was told to go back to my work -

and after some time, I resigned and I joined another 
factory - called Criton (?) 101 and the conditions there 
were bad •••• people there were working with aluminium 
and zinc, and they were making some car parts, 

and they used to be burned by this aluminium - you know, 
when one would take a spoon in order to get some - I mean 
for casting, and nobody took heed of that - I remember at 
one stage, one guy was burned to ashes - I mean he was 
burned and he went to hospital, and he died -

There was no compensation whatsoever - he wasn't paid 
for that - I mean his parents couldn't get anything -

so I resigned from that Company and worked for Rank 
Xerox. In fact in 197J I worked for Denham Brass, and 
I joined a Union which was called Engineering and Allied 
after the strikes in Durban - so there w·as this move of 
people trying to introduce Trade Unions 

there was TII~C' in Durban, which started unions like MAWU 
and Transport and General, and there was Urban Training 
Project here, where Unions like Engineering came from -
Paper and Sweet Food •••• 

Now, Engineering, at that time was starting to organise, 
but it wasn't very strong - we became Members of that, 
but there was no service from the Union whatsoever 

we only got our Membership Cards, and that was all •••• 
In 1974, I resigned from that Company, and joined Rank 
Xerox. 

What's it called? 

Rank Xerox - that's an American company • • • there l'las no 
talk of a union there, but, in fact, there was the l;"aiso~ 

and I became the Member of the f;~i~on Committee, 

but it was frustrating, because even if we discussed with 
the Committee before meeting Management, we would table 
our demands or points for discussion to Management, but 
it would be up to Management to decide whether it was 
prepared to discuss what we've tabled, or it's not 
prepared 

and they 'rould then table what they think should be discussed 
you'd end up talking about spoons in the canteen; talk-
ing about the green grass - that it should be cut, and 
that people should be given umbrellas during lunch-time 
those kind of stuff -

Well, by then, I was starting to understand that, really, 
we need to be represented, and we need to have some kind 
of independent representation, rather than the one that 
is being offered by Management, because Liaison : 
Committee was only offered by Management, so it had no 
teeth as a ••••••••••• 
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C. D. •••• well, although Rank Xerox was paying quite a sub­
stantial salary, but conditions were not as bad as they 
were in some other factories -

the only problem was the treatment by the Supervisors and 
the white Foremen was bad - so in 1977 I decided to re­
sign, and I joined Kellogs -

the Trade Union - people were starting to organise Kellogs; 
Sweet Foods had started to organise some ,.,orkers, and we 
had a very conservative Managing Director at the time, and 

but we kept on organising - I mean, I joined also, and we 
started to organise people ••• we asked the Union to write 
a letter, saying to Management, we wanted to sit down and 
have discussions over a recognition of some kind 

but at the time, we were not registered, and the companies 
or employers were using that as a weapon - they would 
say they cannot talk to an unregistered union and ••••• 

they were victimising people and dismissing people ••••• 

In 1979, after the W i e h a h ~ Connnis sion - after 
Wiek~~H'l made the recommendation that the Trade Unions 
should be recognised, and he made all these provisions 
about registration; provisional registration like 

Migrant Workers could not be members of the Union - all 
those kind of thing, and FOSATU was formed, then, in 1979, 
April, and Sweet Food affiliated to FOSATU in about 
October, and then there was a course that was run by 
FOSATU in Durban - on Trade Unionism - I '\'las elected to 
go on that course, 

and by then, the Managing Director at Kellogs had changed -
the guy that was there was a bit rational and enlightened, 
so he accepted that I should go on this course, but the 
Company wasn't going to pay for it, so the Union said 

O.K., they were going to pay for my loss of wage. •••••• 

And when I came back we wrote a letter again - we had 
about 90% Membership at the time - ,.,e submitted a letter 
saying that we wanted a meeting with Management, so that 
we can discuss the possibility of the Company recognising 
Sweet Food -

They came out with the argument again, of registration, 
and we told them that we had already applied - we're 
still waiting for the Ministry to approve, or to reject, 
our application ••• 

in fact, what was happening at the time of registration 
was that some unions could veto your registration -
could say that you should not be registered, because you 
are not representative of that area ••••• 

we had l'lhite unions which were very conservative, and 
they were very much against black trade unions emerging 
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What they wanted to see happen is that - i£ there's any 
black union emerging, it should be part and parcel o£ 
the existing white union, and then they used to create 
the structure, like 

you'd have a parallel union - there would be a white 
union and a black union, and the General Secretary o£ 
the white union would also be the General Secretary o£ 
the black union, so the blacks would not have a voice 
in the running o£ the union, 

so we didn 1 t l'lant to get into that kind o£ situation, 
so they would object when we applied £or registration, 
but at the end we got registration just £or Springs -

but be£ore we got the registration, Management at Kellogs 
agreed to sign a recognition agreement with us, and we 
were the second union which had signed a recognition 
agreement in South A£rica -

the £irst was this Company in Durban which signed an 
agreement with Textile be£ore it was registered, and so 
we were the second, 

and a£ter that we got our registration, and I became the 
Chairman, because we only had one branch which was in 
Transvaal, and immediately a£ter that, there was a clash 
between the leadership, 

and there were some problems with the General Secretary 
o£ Sl'leet Foods - that was Kakani (?) 196 and the executive 
decided to dismiss him -

so when he was dismissed the President, the Vice-President 
and the Treasurer - they decided to walk out with him, 
and they started their ow.n union which was called Food 
Beverage, and they took almost all the £actories with them 

so we were left with Kellogs and Coca-cola in Veneniging, 
and I was then elected Chairman o£ the branch, and it 
went on from there, 

and, at that time the President o£ FOSATU was John Fost.e.r 
£rom P.E., and until 1982, when FOSATU had its second 
Congress, I was again elected as President o£ Sweet Foods 

we had £our branches then - I mean three branches then -
it was this one; the Southern Natal, and Northern Natal 
branch and, in 1982, I was elected as President of the 
£ederation, and ••• 

there was a problem) at the time, because some people £elt 
that trade unions should remove themselves, or should not 
involve themselves in, what I would call Community Politics 
or Community Programmes . Some people were £eeling that 
"'~ should restrict ourselves to work-place programmes -

There was that debate taking place ••••• 

When '\'las this? 

1982- early 1982- there was this debate going on •••••••••• 
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C.D. • • • • the Springs l.ocal. we wrote a paper on ''worker in 
the Connnuni ty~- trying to cl.arif'y why we f'el. t that we 
shoul.d be invol.ved in the probl.ems that take pl.ace in 
the township, because they are directl.y ef'f'ecting us 

and I del.ivered that paper at Wits, and there l-Ias a 
debate within FOSATU itsel.f', as to 1-1hether that was 
right or wrong, and the f'eel.ing l-Ias that -

"Look, we 1 re not strong enough, and if' 1-1e were to get 
oursel.ves invol.ved in the Community Programmes, we coul.d 
be smashed by the State." 

So what we needed to do was to consolidate our pOlofers by 
trying to organise more and more, and when we were strong 
we coul.d openl.y get invol.ved in tol'lflship probl.ems ••••• 

and to devise some structures as to · how do we get in­
vol.ved as a Trade Union? Because we f'eel. that since 
the majority of' the peopl.e in any township woul.d be 
workers - 75% woul.d be workers, if' peopl.e were to be 
empl.oyed •••• 

So we f'el.t that, '\'lith the structure that we had got -
the trade union structure that 1-1e • re using, appl.ying 
those 1dthin the township -we coul.d stil.l. be in a pos­
ition of' directing the struggl.es within the townships -

and, al.l. right, we started doing that. 

In 1.984, there was this probl.em with the students -
saying that they need to - they 1-1ant this, as I say, 
this was with the Student Representative Committee (?) 242 

which the Department of' Education did not want to grant 
to them - so there l-Ias this whol.e issue of' them striking, 
or boycotting cl.asses, and the attack f'rom the Pol.ice, 

and they started to appeal. to the Community f'or support, 
and 1-1e discussed this within our own f'ederation and 
within our unions, and we f'el.t that there shoul.d be 
support f'or the students -

and in November we decided that there shoul.d be a stay­
al-lay - in :fact, there was a Committee f'rom the Students• 
Committee f'rom Community Organisations and represent­
atives f'rom trade unions, of' which I was a represent­
ative f'rom FOSATU -

where 1-1e decided that there shoul.d be a stay-aloTay f'or two 
days in support of' the students• demands, and we demanded 
that the Government, or the Department of' Education shoul.d 
g rant that to the students •••••• 

O.K. af'ter the stay-away, peopl.e were picked up and peopl.e 
were detained - I was al.so among the group that was de­
tained - and ,.,e were there f'or a month and we were re­
l.eased, ldthout any charges being cl.earl.y def'ined to us •• 
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• • • • people started to see that there ,~as a need :for 
the working class to come together and :fight as a 
people, because you could not say that our struggle in 
the :factory was di:f:ferent :from the struggle in the 
Community because ••••• ~ 

even i:f you were to g o to Management and talk about 
increases, but because we did not have a control lrithin 
the township, what the Councillors ,.,ould do - would 
just increase the rent - which means the increase that 
you've got :from the Company would still go down the 
drain because o:f that kind o:f thing, 

so we tried some concerted e:f:fort in order to get 
involved, and to support any struggles that are being 
waged, to that e:f:fect, and 

this is what is happening up to now, and, well, we are 
aware that the Government has decided to clamp down on 
any political org anisation or community organisation or 
student organisation that is starting to challenge any 
o:f the Government structures, and 

what we see happen is that the Government has not 
decided - or even i:f it has, but in a very low profile 
to also tackle the trade unions ••••• 

I was also threatened - I was told by the police that my 
house was going to be set on :fire, and some o:f our g uys 
were arrested 

although some o:f them have now been released, and g uys 
:from other unions were also arrested a:fter the declar­
ation o:f the State o:f Emergency •••• 

So that • s about a11 I can say - I don • t lmow whether I 
covered the ground that you were expecting . 

Those were exactly what all my questions were all about, 
so i:f I can just g o back and ask ••••••• 
Before you got into the union, you had your brother who 
was in the union, but had you known, at all, about the 
history o:f South African Trade Unionism - as you were 
growing up, or in your 20's - before you got involved. 

Did you lcnow about SACTU - did you know about TUCSA­
what did you know •••• 

Well, I didn't know anything about trade unions until 
such time - until that time when my brother was involved 
in the Textile strike. It was only then that I started 
to hear that there was something called a trade union. 

But it didn't make any sense with me, because I did not 
l~ow h ow it works, and why it should be there - all I 
was told was that it was getting people together to 
:fight :for wages ••••• 

it's only when I started with the trade unions that I 
started to l e arn about TUCSA,learn about SACTU; learn 
about t rade unions - international trade unions and what­
ever. 
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And was there any negative feel.ing in the community 
about trade unions - were there any peopl.e liho said 
110h, trade unions - that •1.1. l.ose you your job. n -
or was there positive ••• • •• 

••• at the beginning we had a probl.em, because peopl.e 
were afraid to join unions -

one thing they were saying • • • they did join unions 
before and the peopl.e ran away ldth their money - that 
was one reason -

some liere saying trade unions were il.l.egal. , so if you 
joined a trade union you may be arrested -

some were saying that they were afraid that if they 
joined trade unions , then their managers woul.d dismiss 
them -

so it took a l.ot of task - to convince people - even 
after 1979 , after the W i e In a hY') Commission• s 
findings, people were still doubtful. whether they 
should join a union or not , so it was quite a problem. 

••••• the non-racialism. For you, when you were growing 
up and you knew a bit about politics, and as you got to 
know a l.ot more about unions - was it a black thing -
was it bl.ack \iorkers together - did it have anything to 
do with whites, in your mind? 

What we were thinking at that time - \ihat I lias thinking 
what I heard at that time was that the unions are going 
to fight against the whites -

I didn ' t feel. that whites shoul.d belong to our union , 
because they represented the oppressor so ••• • •• I 
didn ' t have anything to do with the white man • • • • • 

IIadLyou never heard of any of the whites, l.i.ke Sol.ly 
Sac~ or Ray Al.exander, or any of those? 

Well , I only read about those , but to me they looked 
like they were sell.-outs - in fact, they were in this 
organisation in order t o get information for the 
Government - this is how I understood things at that 
time . 

END OF SIDE ONE • 

• • • • did you move to a non-racial view, and hOli did that 
come about , because it seems so logical to have those 
views? 

The change came about this way - when one started to look 
at the envisaged society • ••• you coul.d not have a blacks· 
only society in South Africa, and • • •••• • • 
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•••• the society that you would be looking for - i£ you 
were progressive - would be a non-racial society, so, 

by being involved in Community Prog rammes, and being 
involved in the broader struggle, as we understand the 
broader struggle -

that removed this kind o£ belie£ that blacks only can be 
the only people to fight or to wage the struggle o£ 
liberation and, 

that is ho,., one started to realise that you needed to 
have an open kind o£ constitution, othendse you would 
have a war that will take long, because i£ it was no more 
a class struggle, and it was a colour struggle, then you 
could have problems, 

but i£ you ,.,aged the struggle on a class struggle basis, 
then it makes things easier, and, at the same time, you 
tend to ,.,in support from other countries, and you tend to 
have relations - relationships - 1-1i th other trade unions 
abroad •••••• 

So that is ho,., this whole thing came to chang e my pre­
vious beliefs. 

But ho,., did you get acquainted ,.,ith concepts like class 
and class-struggle, from back in the day s when you 
t hough t -were against the whites? ••••• Did you r e ad ••••• 

That's right, I started reading, and look ing at some 
struggles outside - how people l'lag e it and why are ,.,e 
suffering? 

And I started to understand - it is not Apa rtheid that 
makes us suffer, but Apartheid as a form, covering the 
wh ole concept o£ Capitalism. 

That's not the k ind o£ reading you pick up in Springs. 
Where did you get that kind o£ book and t h at kind o£ input? 

lvell, some o£ t h e books that I read - it was in fact a 
book t h at I got overseas, because I've been overseas 
quite a number o£ occasions. 

When did you first go overseas? 

I first went t here in 1982 - I went to Germany. 

F or Trade Union Conference? 

T rade Union Conference, yes. 

But, still, i£ y ou're talking about much earlie r than 
1982 - where did you get the concepts o£ class - from 
book s that you got in the Country? 

What I'm saying is, after 1982 ••••• 1 97 8 , 1979, 1980, 
we still had the Black Conscienceness Ideology in our 
minds and we ••• well I believed that whites ,.,ere sell­
outs, because they 1vere part and parcel o£ the oppressor. 
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And what about the whites who started FOSATU and the 
whites who were , in some ways , trying to help - did 
you think they '\tere •••• • 

We '\tere very suspicious of them, as '\tell - '"e didn • t 
want ••• in fact , although we accepted them in the 
federation • • • 

but I did not believe that I can expose anything that 
I thought was secret to any of them. 

Then it was the reading that you did after 1982 that 
made you •••• was it any people speaking, or anyone 
you met , or ltas it just reading? 

It was reading and discussions with other people 
how did they view the struggle , and ho'" did they under­
stand it? And then that helped. 

And '\then you said that y o u had that kind of B.C . point 
of vie'"' how did you find others felt - maybe not people 
that you were with but older black people in the to,m­
ships, or much younger youth in the to,mships -

Did you find that everyone shared the B . C. view or 
were there •• • •• 

I would say the majority of the people at the time shared 
the same view • •••• 

you' ll remember , that is immediately after the banning 
of SASO, which was a black consciousn ess movement , and 

after 1960 - after the banning of A. N.C . and SACTU, 
there ltas a lull right up to 1973, when there were 
these strikes in Durban , 

then from there , you get the up-risings in 1976 and, 
again , the B.C. movement started to come up, and that 
was the only movement that existed then - the !. C. M. 
and SASO , and from there you get AZAPO started •••• 

and that is all the B.C . movements that were prevailing 
at the time •••• 

so most of the younger guys , like ourselves - they 
shared the view of B. C. - it • s only now that it ' s 
starting to - not fade out , but •••• it ' s diminishing -

people are moving more and more on to the progressive 
line . 

And when you learned about the progressive line , did 
you see it as one that could cause trouble - that 
might get the union into more trouble , or get people 
into more trouble than a B. C. line - I ' m thinking of' 
the lessons of the ' 50 ' s -what happened to SACTU and 
obviously t he A.N.C. - and once you came to see the 
progressive line , did you ever think to yourself: 11 this 
may cause more problems than B. c. 11 ? 
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Yes , well, it was obvious , because immediately this 
thing spread into a broader spectrum - the chances of 
the State moving in - it's possible 

because it 1 s now· spread out , it's a line that has been 
taken on by the majority of the people , and it is not 
only challenging the system - the Apartheid System 
but it ' s challenging Capitalism as well • •• • 

so the dangers are very high in a progressive line • 

.And did you ever think "If we stayed with B. C. line , 
the union would be safer , and maybe that ' s a better idea. 11 

No, what I saw was that it was a clever move for us to 
move into the progressive line, because it ' s progressive , 

but with the B.C . it would have taken us time before we 
could move to where we are at the moment • 

.And did you find that everyone moved together at the same 
time, or were there any people who said '~o , we feel that 
B . C. is the way to stay" - or were there other people who 
already, long ago, moved or ••• how was it with other people? 

In fact , some of the people did not want to move - we 
still have that problem even now. Some people believe 
that the B. C. line is the correct line, and ••• 

that is the reason why - this bigger federation could 
not take off the ground - because of that . Some of the 
guys are still suspicious of the whites ''~ithin the organ­
isation -

they feel that the whites will mislead the organisation 
the whites may sell-out at the end of the day, 

so there ' s this discussion that ' s taking place . 

But , other workers - did they seem to support non- racialism? 

Well , they - the workers that we represent - they support 
non-racialism, but • •••• 

you cannot say that is the case , because people might say 
it because the majority, or , my organisation subscribes to 
this, then I ' m also party to it , 

but, sometimes, if you can sit down with an ordinary 
member and discuss these type of ideas , you would find that 
there is still some element of B . C. in his kind of thinking, 

and one cannot blame a worker for this, because it derives 
from the fact that, in the plant where he works - or where 
she works , she is faced with the problem of ''~hi tes being 
supervisors or foremen, and the ill- treatment that one 
receives , would be from whites ••• • •••• 



lNTERVIEW \VITI! CHRIS DLA1>1lN I. 514. PAGE 14. 

c.n. 

J .F. 

C.D. 

J .F. 

C.D. 

I 

•••• so that element still prevails in some other peoples' 
minds - although they support the idea of progressive, 
but the element of B.C. still prevails in some peoples' 
minds. 

HOl'l do you ans1-1er workers - if a worker 1rould say to 
you 11 \Vh.a.t is this non-racial line you're talking about 
I see my foreman is a racist, my wife 1rorks for a 1-1hi te 
madam, and she 1 s racist." How do you ans1-1er if someone 
says something like that? 

It 1 s a bit difficult to answer that, but what 1-1e try to 
say to people is that, even though your boss is a con­
servative kind of Afrikaaner or l'lhatever - there are 
whites 1-1ho are progressive and who are enlightened and 
who are sympathetic to our struggle, 

so, to completely close the doors and say you don't want 
whites, you'd be closing doors even to people who could 
be committed to supPorting our struggle. 

I'm interested in hOl'l you moved into the Community Issue 
areas - when you started going on courses and learning 
about trade unionism, did you have an idea in your mind 
that the bread and butter issues - the factory floor issues 
that is what trade unionism is all about ••• or did you 
always think No, you must relate to the community? 

As I told you before - that - t h e b roade r struggle 

• • • I would say each and every black is a1-1are of the 
oppression that takes place, so when a child grows up, 
he knows that blacks are oppressed -

the only thing that he lacks is : ho1.; does one relate to 
this, or respond to this kind of problem, because it is 
a problem -

t h at, we are being discriminated a gainst; that we don't 
have houses; that we live in bad hostels - single men 
hostels; that w·e don't have enoug h trans port; that w·e 
don't have electricity at home -

so ~hat kind of thing is built-in with anybody ••••• as I 
said before that, the only problem now is ; how do you 
respond, or how do you get into trying to solve that 
problem - so that is always prevailing in any black's mind 

as I said before, when I was still living in Benoni, we 
couldn't live 1..rith our father because of the Pass problem 
we 1..rere raided by the cops, and that told you that the 
system is wrong - something is ,.;rong somewhere •••• 

• • • • so this is how • • • we started looking at structures 
as to: ho'l..r do you move into that kind of a direction? ••• 
whilst protected and supported by your colleag ues, which 
are your members of your union. 
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•••• to put it more frankly- did you ever l.ook at the 
past and think 11 0 . K. , fine, I lUlderstand that, I believe 
that, but l.ook ·what happened to SACTU11 - do you ever 
think that l'lay? 

Yes , there was a debate on that- that if' we moved too 
fast, the same thing that happened to SACTU l'IOUl.d happen 
to us. That is l'lhy we were cautious in moving into the 
community issues. 

You've been talking about you, in the unions - the people 
who are unionised, which is, as you know, not the maj­
ority of' South African workers. What were the community 
saying - !ihat -....rere the workers who aren't in the unions 
who you encountered in Kwa-'Jhema - l'lhat were they saying 
to you about this issue? 

Some of' the people were saying to us that we are just 
opening ourselves up to victimisation by the State -
you can't challenge the whites - they are very strong 

but, when they were being organised, and some of' them 
started to join unions, they, then, understood that, by 
winning some of' the rights in the factory, it means they 
had power, and they were now strong enough to make 
demands that •••••••• 

are required in their - I would say, in their l.if'e, so 
they started joining the unions within this area. 

We have what l'le call. Shop Stewards - local. Shop Steward 
Councils, l'lhere ,.,e would invite almost al.l. -.,.,orkers from 
different factories, and we would discuss this problem, 

and people would understand, and they lroul.d also discuss 
that with other people outside - and that spread out, 
and the majority of' the people around here now are trade 
union members, 

so it's easy to discuss issues of' that nature with the 
community arolUld here -

and what has happened now is that, there is an organ­
isation cal.l.ed Ea sf . R a-.Y\ d /Peoples' Organisation 
he's the Treasurer of' that. 

Now, in this organisation you find women ••• in fact, 
what they've done here - they've started a womens organ-
isation; there is a student organisation; there is an 
~employment organisation •• they're trade unions •••• ~}r~d0f· 6 

and then these organisations will. come together and have 
an agenda, and they have elected their Office Bearers, 

and they l'lil.l. discuss common issues in the township ••• 

Is that £RAPO? 
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CRAPO, yes . 

lfuen was it founded? 

Here, it was formed this year(/'JfS) . 

And •• • is there actually an Unemployed Body? 

There is an Unemployed Body within it . 

What ' s it called? 

It's Unemployment Committee ••• • Unemployed Committee . 

Before ERAPO was ~ormed , were there any other civics , or 
any other ••••• 

No , in Kwa-Tema there was no civics whatsoever - it ,.,as 
the first civic to be ~ormed , 

And what gave rise to it being formed , if be~ore it wasn ' t 
1<1hy has it been ~ormed now, do you think - what were the 
conditions that made ••• • • 

It ' s a~ter we have seen that worlcers have now come to­
gether ••• they ' ve now been united, s o we wanted to extend 
this unity to some of the people who are in the to1mship, 
but who are not exactly workers in the factory, 

but who could be workers in a shop in the township. 

Now, the only way to do that was to encourage people to 
form organisations related to the type o~ job that they're 
doing, or type of business that they 1<1ere doing •••• • 
~this Committee •••••• 
In fact, I did not mention that the taxi owners are also 
represented , business people are also represented in~PO . 

But not in a separate organisation , but they are members? 

They are members o~ ERA PO . 

And what was the impact , in this area, of UDF when it was 
~ormed in 1983? 

Well , in this area, people here played a low profile • •• 

Why? 

Because they l<~anted to consolidate their strength, before 
moving into UDF 1rithout any structure , 1rithout any Committee , 

so they did not move immediately - it ' s only now, a~ter 

they formed f RAPO , and they found that they are strong, 
and they can make their voices heard 1ri thin the structures 
of UDF through ERA PO· 

And what about the unions what did the unions ~eel about 
the ~ormation of UDF - what did your area - the union people 
think 0~ it? 
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Well , people were suspicious of the UDF , and the people 
w·ere thinking that , if we were to get into UDF , or maybe 
what UDF was planning to do was to try and hi-jack the 
struggle of the w·orkers , and 

it should be controlled by them, and people ,.,ere thinking 
about ,.,hat happened 'dth SACTU when it linked up , because 
it did not join A.N . C. but it linked up, and the leadership 
in A.N . c . were also the leadership in SACTU, 

and people ,.,ere thinking on those lines - that we should 
not align ourselves with UDF , but debate took place, and 
it l'las clear at the end of the day that there was a need 
that ,.,e should co-operate with UDF , but ,.,e cannot affiliate 
,.,i th UDF at this point , bec ause of political reasons ••••• 

lilce - in your union you'd have members of AZAPO, you ' d 
have members of Inka-tn~, you' d have members of that organ­
isation , which is not really supporting UDF , 

so if you ,.,ere to affiliate to UDF as a union , you could 
create divisions within your union , so it was agreed that 
people could join UDF as individuals , but not that the 
,.,h ole federation or union should affiliate to UDF . . )- 1 

Is there much ! YI Kafha in the East Rand? 

No , not here . In fact , as I said to you, we ' ve g ot about 
four branches , so in Natal the majority of our members 
are members of tV~Kath. Zt. 

Is there much AZAPO around here? 

Well , in Springs , AZAPO has •••••• no , no , it doesn't 
have any existence - it doesn't exist , in fact - but 
there are a few g uys here and there ,.,ho are still 
members of AZAPO, but it ' s not very strong here . 

Do you have children? 

Yes , I do . 

How many are they? 

Three . 

From ,.,hat ages? 

Fourteen - eight - three. 

And the fourteen year old - has he or she been involved 
in any activities? 

Yes , she ' s the Secretary of COSAS - the fourteen-year old 
one - that ' s the one who was arrested recently - '\'las 
detained four ,.,eeks ago - three weeks a g o . 

Is she still? 

No , she ' s out . 

Was she ever detained before? 
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You mean? 

Be~ore this time , was she detained any other time? 

Yes , when I l..ras detained , and she l..ras taken in , but she 
only stayed in ~or a night , I think - then she was re­
leased the ~ollow·ing morning. 

Because in all o~ the activity that ' s going on - political 
activity and con~rontations - do you think that the 
students are in any way having an in~luence on their 
parents - I mean , ~or your own personal situation . 
Does your daughter speak to you about the unions , the 
community •••• ? 

I would say they do have in~luence to the parents because 
o~ ••• the - report that you ' d get ~rom your child, the 
ill- treatment that they' re getting, and the attacks by 
the Police - would make the parent ~eel that "I need to 
protect my child - I need to support her on this . " 

The what they get ~om the police? 

The treatment or the attack that they get ~rom the police 
they l..rould make you ~eel that "I need to support my 
chil d . " 

And because o~ l..rhat , are they getting this treatment ~rom 
the police - what are th~y • • ••• 

It ' s because the Department o~ Education is worried t hat 
i~ it was to grant this Students • Representative Council , 
then , that l..rould be setting up a ground ~or leadership 
\dthin the students themselves , because they ' ll be 
independent , and 

they ldll have a right to chal.lenge whatever decision 
that is made by the authorities, so ••• • the Department 
lii'Ould try by al.l means to suppress that , 

so the way to do it is by sending out the Police to arrest , 
or to detain , harrass and even beatings . 

The young peopl.e - your daughter and the young people -
do they hav e viel..rs that are in any way di~~erent or 
stronger than yours on the community issue ••••• 
when you were very care~ull.y weighing the need to get 
involved , but the need to protect the union - did the 
students have a di~~erent view, or the young people? 

Yes , they did have a di~~erent view •••• I would say 
they are radical , and they haven ' t r e ached a stage where 
they could be abl.e to check whether there is a danger in 
moving that ~ast - they haven ' t devel.oped that kind o~ 
understanding -

they believe that , i~ there is something that needs to 
be done , it ' s got to be done , whether by hook or crook, 

so i£ you've got them in an organisation l.ike this ERAPO 
thing, people would be abl.e to explain to them the dangers 
that ••• are possible, i~ you take that action •••••• 
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• • • • like , f'or instance , they wouldn ' t think t l'lice and 
say tomorrow there should be a stay- al'lay - people should 
not go to work - not knowing the repercussions that -

what could happen if peopl e do not go to work wit hout 
preparations ••• see what I mean -

they easily take those kind of decisions . 

When did you get involved in e~APO?? 

This year. 

From its inception? 

Now, just in line '\'lith the question I was asking about 
the students and the parents - and how their differences 
•••• work together - can you tell me about the lead-up 
to the stay- away . How did you feel about - th:i.s was 
Nov ember, 1984 - how did you feel about it - how did the 
kids feel - had there been violence in the to1mship 
before and how the union felt . Can you j ust talk a bit 
about the factors that led to that stay- away. 1fere you 
quite keen to have a stay- away from the beginning -
were you very supportive , or did you •••••••••••••••••••• • 

Well , on the first day of the talks , when l'le l'lere in the 
meeting, lots of trade unions were objecting to the stay­
away - the argument being that people could be dismissed, 

and the union would have problems in trying to get those 
people reinstated •••• and some people 1~re complaining 
about loss of' l'lages and •••••• 

but when discussion went on , people realised that there 
was a need for a stay- away in order to get the Department 
of Education to accept the constitution of t hese students . 

But even then, you st:i.ll had people trying to go to l'lork 
through some secret ways, and some of them were stopped 
by students , and some of them were stopped by workers , 
from going to work -

so the feeling , thereafter, is that after people were not 
dismissed , and everybody was happy that there had been a 
stay- away - at least that made some employers to move , 

and make some statements condemning some of the things 
that the Government does , whereas before , they never 
said a word, but after the stay- al'lay you could see them 
coming together and making statements demanding that the 
Government should talk to people - something of that 
nature , and people felt that they did a good thing by 
staying away for two days. 
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And during those ta1ks leading up to the stay- away 
was there any view expressed by the l'lhite members of' 
FOSATU or the leaders - some of' these of'f'icials? 

Yes , as I said bef'ore , some of' the people '\'/ere against 
that - even some of' the whites in FOSATU '"ere against 
the stay- al'lay. 

How did you f'ee1 about it personally? 

You mean the stay-away? Well , I can ' t comment on that . 

I ' m just trying to put together a picture of' the 
deliberations that led to it , you see • 

••• lfhat I 1 11 say is that - if' you were to have two groups 
arguing, I would be on the objective side , rather than 
on the group that '\'las saying 11No . n 

Rather than the group that was saying 11No , we mustn ' t 
stay al'lay. n 

Yes . 

A11 this didn 1 t happen in a vacuum - starting in early 
1984 and even sooner, there got to be a lot of' violence 
in the townships ••• is that something that ' s inf'luenced 
you •••• 

Yes . In f'act that is the thing that inf'luenced a lot 
of' people to go on the stay- away , because there was a 
lot of' violence -

kids l'lere being detained , and kids '"ere being assaulted 
by the cops , and houses were raided , and ••• lots of' 
things were happening and when people '\'lent to l'/Ork the 
cops l'lould come in and start molesting children - I mean 
that gave rise to this kind of' decision at the end of' 
the day. 

And your daughter and the young people - '"ere they very 
strongly supporting the stay-away idea? 

Yes . 

And then what happened with your detention - '\'/ere you 
at a11 f'iguring that because of' the stay- al'lay , it might 
happen or did it come as any surprise to you? 

Well , we heard it ' s anticipated that something could 
happen ••••• but '"e did not knOl'l '\'/hat would happen , and 
hOl'l l'las it going to happen . 

And can you tell me a bit about l'lhen it did happen -
how that transpired . Had you ever been detained bef'ore? 

No , it was the f'irst time f'or me to be detained . 

END OF TAPE • 
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So can you tell me a bit about how it did happen -
were there any indications from the police that they 
were going to detain people - especially unionists? 

No, they never indicated - it all came as a surprise, 
because they just came into the factory and they took 
me away, and \IThen I was there I heard that some other 
people were detained as well - some students and some 
trade unionists were detained as well. 

And how did the Management at the factory respond? 

Well, through a push from the Shop Stewards Management 
had to write some telexes to the Minister of Law and 
Order and, and informing Head Office in Michigan that 
I was detained, and 

there was some move from Management, but I understand 
they were reluctant in moving initially, but they got 
a fright when workers were saying that they were also 
going to go on strike if I was not released. 

That's interesting that you're a bit cynical about it, 
because in the papers overseas there was this thing of 

- the Management was anti-Government - that the 
'Hanagement was against the detentions. 

Yes, it was only after they were pushed by the workers 
in fact, but if the workers did not push them they 
lV'Ouldn't have made any statement of that nature. 

And how long were you detained - a month? 

Yes, just a month. 

And did they try to intimidate you or try to change 
you or ••••• 

Yes, in fact, the interrogation was directed at saying 
that I've got to change, because I was being used by 
the A.N.C. and that kind of stuff. 

Did they say anything about the white officials -did they •••• 

Yes, they said a lot about the white officials - that 
they were in the unions to mis-direct us and they were 
Communist and they were using that idea of Communism 
through us, so we've got to be careful about them -
that kind of stuff. 

And how does that sit with workers - with union people 
like yourself, \IThen people start calling people Comm­
unists? 

.,~i-t'-" 
Well, I know that - everybody knows that~th>e Government -
anything that is against it is Communist, so immediately 
they start to say that we know that that is the right 
stuff. 

And how did the detention effect you - did you come out 
feeling like, well, this really shows that as soon as 
the unions get involved in politics, they're going to 
get crushed - or did it make you in any way stronger or 
••••••••••••• 
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• • • • weaker? 

Well , all I thought was - there has been some pinch (pressure) 
that was felt by the Government or the employers, so 
that made us feel that we did a good thing. 

There has been some what? 

I mean , some pressure that has been felt by the Government 
and the employers . 

And this involvement in Community issues - how does that 
relate to the non- racialism - do you think it ' s getting 
stronger or weaker? 

Well , it ' s not something that is generally discussed , 
but when it is discussed, everybody feels that the non­
racial position is the right position, because 

even in ERAPO that is the principle that is being adopted 
the non- racialism - non- racialism stance , so it means ••• 

what I would say is that people are accepting that kind 
of position . 

And you didn't come out o f detention feeling anti-white 
in any way? 

No , I only came out of detention feeling anti- police . 

And the people in the townships - how do they feel -
are they at all feeling anti- white because of what ' s 
going on? 

Even if ••••• as I said before the situation is changing 
even though there are s ome peopl e feeling anti-white, 
but if you look at what is happening in the township 
right now, it ' s that black and white policemen are the 
ones that are assaulting children, and sometimes it ' s 
worse with the black cops . 

••••• all the experiences you' ve related that are any 
different because of you working with overseas companies 
like Xerox and Ke11ogs - are they better or worse? 

Nobody ' s better with this system •••••• 

when Management becomes better is when you1 ve got a 
strong union inside , but if you don ' t have a union , 
Management has never been better because all they ' re 
interested in is profit - so profit comes fi r st and 
your life comes second. 

You said earlier about applying trade union structures 
within the townships - that can be effective - what 
did you mean by that? 

What I mean by that is that , in a trade union , when 
you are to elect Shop Stewards , you elect by depart­
ments, so that that Shop Steward is a ccountable to the 
people that work with h i m - with the peopl e who know 
what is happening in that department •••••••• • •• 
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• •••• • so if you take that structure as a structure and 
use it in the township, you would say that in each area 
or section, people around there should elect one person 
,.,ho would be their ••• somewhat like a co-ordinator , 

and if it gets into the bigger meeting, then each and 
every section will be represented by one person who ••••• 
he would be a spokesman - something like a spokesman, 

but he ,.,ould be co- ordinating issues in that area, and he 
would be knowing ,.,hat takes place in that area and he 
would represent the matter as is 

rather than having a big meeting with one person knowing 
in the whole township. 

So do you think that has happened - do you think that 
ERAPO has these structures - democratic structures? 

In fact , as I said, ERAPO has only been started this 
year . We have introduced those structures , but I 
cannot say that they are now working - but they are 
there and , gradually people would get used to them , 
and they ,.,ould ,.,ork . 

The only thing that has disturbed this kind of arrange­
ment is the State of Emergency, because since then 
everything came to a standstill . 

Do you know Jessie Duarte in Johannesburg? 

No , I ' ve never met her. 

• •• she was talking about - she heard you speak - she 
was in El- dorado Park • • • • • • she l'las saying that you 
said, when there ,.,as this discussion about the Community 
base of the . unions and their relation to the Community, 
and that you used an analogy of the union must be like 
a tree - talking about roots . Do you remember that? 

I can ' t remember that - I ' ve said a lot of things to a 
lot of people - I can 1 t remember some of the things . 

It sounded like something I ' d like to ask you to explain 
it was something like the union must be like a tree and 
that it must have roots into the community and keep 
grol'ling, and things like that . 

Oh, that ' s the very structure I 1 m talking about ••• 

maybe the roots that I was referring to is the very 
co-ordinating committees within different sections •••• • 
if I did use that example . 

• • • •• what about the future in the unions , do people 
talk about how they envision South Africa's struggle 
evolving in the future . When people see the confront­
ations going on , do they ever speak concretely - do you 
ever have ideas of how things will evolve . Do you see 
South Africa ••• everyone agrees there ' ll be change . 
Do you think it ' s going to come through the unions 
threatening the bosses, or do you thuuc it ' ll come 
through the communities it'll be through confrontations 
through guerilla action - how do you think change will come? 
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We11 , up to now, nobody ' s sure how it is going to come , 
because unions are being strong , and the struggle ' s 
being waged from outside , and the bosses are get ting 
scared and , 

there ' s countries applying sanctions . Now it ' s not 
easy for one to say that this is the w·ay change would 
come in South Africa, because you might thUU~ it would 
be through guerilla '~arfare , only to find that the 
Government decides to ta1k because of the pressures , 

and I ' m not sure - I ' ve got no idea how it would come 
what I 1 m sure of is that the pressure that is being 
exerted by the unions is not going to be lessened , so 
if it works , that could a1so bring change , 

and the pressure that is being brought by people from 
outside - the sanctions and a11 those demands that are 
being made outside - I don ' t think that is going to be 
lessened, and that a11 contributes to the change that 
is being anticipated here . 

And that change that's being anticipated - is it a non­
racial future that you s ee? 

This is what , as we see it , and as we anticipate it . 

And what wi11 the role of whites be then - wi11 whites 
have a role in a future South Africa? 

c::: .. .'~~N~~ 

We11 , they wi11 ••••••••• after the a ' t, whites would 
definitely have some role to play 'rithin the society, 
but we don t t lalo'~ what would happen then . 

I don ' t know what would happen thereafter - after people 
have developed and they've decided to control things on 
their ow.n - or by themselves . 

How did you feel , after your detention, in fact , because 
of your detention , when , suddenly there was stuff in the 
international Press saying that Liberal Capitalists , 
Big Business is against the Government - they ' re upset 
about the tensions , and they ' ve placed themselves in an 
anti- Apartheid position. Do you see them as ever being 
a force for change - why do you think they were upset 
with your detention ••••••• ? 

You see , '~hat happened then •••••• what has been happ­
ening in South Africa is that South Africa has been 
having friends throughout history , and everybody has been 
seeing anybody who ' s against South Africa as being a 
terrorist , 

but since the trade unions started, there has been some 
change because of people going overseas and speaking to 
some of the communities, and people speaking to some of 
the trade unions saying "Look, the people that are 
existing in South Africa do need change because of that . 11 
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I remember that before I was detained, I l..rent to Boston , 
and I addressed the meeting of the E .C. c . - that ' s the 
Economic Convention Conference , which was in Boston , 

and immediately after that , I was detained, and the people 
that I met there started to raise the thing up , and lots 
of other people in Ameri c a started to join in and the 
whole thing went just like that (snap of fingers!) and 
that , I would say, embarrassed the big employers - I 
mean the Multi-nationals like Amer~call1 .companies , whic h 
l-rere claiming that they' d got the 'St-4# ~ .-~~Vl code 
which was working in Sout h Africa, l~Thich was against 
Apartheid , but they were not seen as doing anything for 
change , so 

that situation l..rhere trade unionist"s-•,-rere detained , 
embarrassed them, so they were forced to come out lll'ith 
a statement condemning what has happened - and they 
c ouldn ' t move back ; they had to move forward , because 
the oppres sion still prevails . 

lfuat was this Economic Convention Conference - what 
group is that? 

It ' s a group calling its elf that - in fact , it ' s based 
in Boston. 

But do you think your detention was related to the fact 
•••• what did you say overseas? 

I spoke a lot about the lines and what ' s happening in 
South Africa about people - hol..r people l..rere oppressed, 
and how they were exploited , and that , even if you 
wanted to fight exploitation , you l..rill still be blocked 
by oppression , 

because if you were to fight for your rights , the cops 
would soon move in and ••••• 

So how would that have effected your detention - that 
they didn ' t like you making overseas people aware of 
the problems here? 

No , no - what I 1 m saying is that , after I spoke to those 
people there , they understood our problems - they under­
stood the problems of the trade unions , 

and when I was arrested , I think people realised that 
it ' s one of the laws that I mentioned that got me arrested , 

so they blel..r the thing up by saying it was an unfair 
detention . 

So you think it helped that you had some friends over-
seas •••••• 

Yes . 
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And why do you thuu~ that the po1ice detained you? 

It was because they thought - they were saying that I 
initiated the stay- away, and they charged me under 
Section 54 , which is E c onomic Sabotage - this is what 
they l-rere saying. 

Did you get prosecuted? 

No , that was the a c tua1 charge, but it "1-ras dropped ev en­
tua11y. 

So you "1-rere arrested under it , or you "1-rere detained and 
then charged under it? 

I "1-ras detained and then charged under it . 

Do you care at a11 - is it part of your things you 
th~ about - to try to c hange the "1-rhite community, 
or do you fee1 that you1 r e dea1 ing with b1ack wor kers 
and that ' s it? Do you e v er think about , if you're 
thinking of a non- racia1 future - what about those 
whites • •• ? 

Yes , we11 , it ' s a pity that the "1-rhite community is not 
addressing itse1f to the a c tua1 prob1ems , and they 
definite1y need some education - they need to be changed , 
otherwise they wou1d c o11 apse with the system, and that ' s 
going to be bad •••• 

because they wi11 sti11 want to resist after , maybe a 
change , and they "'-rou1d find themse1ves in shit . 

But do you think that you can do anything about changing 
those '"hi tes? 

I can ' t do a thing , because they ' ve to1d themse1ves that 
they ' re privi1eged , and they ' re protecting t hat priv­
i1eg e , and "1-rhatever you say to them is that you are 
trying to t~~e away what has been their right , or 
their benefit , or their privi1ege . 

After the chang e in South Africa, do you think whites 
ld11 retain their privileges? 

They wou1d '"ant to retain it , and it '"on • t be easy for 
them to retain it , because , I wou1d say t h ere wou1d be 
distribution of a11 . 

•••• did you see this artic1e in T he Sowetan yesterday, 
about the Unity ta1ks? 

Yes . 

• ••• and they were saying that this "'-rho1e thing of white 
involvement is getting to be a big issue - what do you 
think about that? 



INTERVIEW WITH CIDUS DLAHlNI . l.97 · PAGE 27 . 

c.n. 

J . F . 

c.n. 

J . F . 

C. D. 

J • F . 

C . D. 

J.F. 

C. D. 

J . F . 

c.n. 

J . F . 

That ' s onl.y speculation from people outside the talks . 

Sure , but, since you ' re inside • • ••• I just want to lmow 
i£ you see this issue of white involvement as getting to 
be one •••• do your union people ever say "What ' s the 
story with these whites1 11 - maybe not because they ' re 
white , but because they think they' re more conservative 
i£ they don't support a l.ine . Is there ever any tal.k 
in your union of people criticizing the white union 
officials? 

Yes, wel.l. , there are a l.ot of criticisms l.evel.l.ed on to 
the white leadership. 

What are those criticisms why are they critical.? 

Wel.l. , some people £eel. that they don ' t address themselves 
to the actual. problems - to the present situation . 

They don ' t what? 

They don't ,,.ant to address themselves to the present 
situation that is now •••• l.ike the community problems 

they ' re not directly wanting to get themselves involved 
in that - some of them feel. that you' ve got to maintain 
your trade union identity, so you cannot get yourself 
involved in such things - so there ' s that kind of a 
problem ••• some of the whites - some of them feel. l.1ke 
that . 

What do you say if somebody comes to you and complains 
it ••••• ,,.hat do you say to a worker? 

1fuat I say to workers is 11 Look , you - this organisation 
as a l'll'hol.e , is worker- control.l.ed , and if you are dis ­
satisfied about any person , it is your right to remove 
them and put somebody el.se, whom you think woul.d do as 
you wish. So it ' s - there ' s no use to complain when 
you' ve got democratic structures , l'll'hich gives you the 
right to dismiss and employ ••• 

so anybody who is put there is e l ected or employed by 
the workers , so to me , it seems l.1ke , you employ some­
body who satisfies you. 11 

But is that a racial. thing , or is it just that the 
person woul.dn ' t satisfy them • • • are they going to be 
complaining about those whites becaus e they ' re whites , 
or because they don ' t l.ike their l.ine . 

Sometimes it ' s because they don ' t l.ike the l.ine - in 
most cases because they don ' t l.ike a l.ine - that is the 
actual. reason behind it . 

The l.ast thing I wanted you t o s um- up with is •••• why 
- is Kwa-Te ma so hot - you lm.ow the East Rand, you lalow 

about working cl.ass issues ••••• you can ' t compare 
Kwa- Tema with any pl.ace in Soweto - ,,.hat t s the story? 
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People are organised in Kwa- Tema. 

They ' re org anised? •••• Yet , in Soweto there ' s the civic 
association, and these organisations AZAPO •••••• 
what ' s organised in Kwa- Tema? 

You see , it depends on how people are organised ••• if 
he ' s a shop ow.ner or a doc tor , he could call five , six 
people around his area - his henchmen - and say "Today 
we ' re starting a civic association" - and, obviously 
those guys are going to elect him as the Chairman, 

and then they will elect somebody else as a Vice­
Chairman, and somebody else as a Secretary - the ten of 
them form the committee , and they will start putting this 
in the Press 

that they ' ve got a committee of this nature and they ' ve 
got so- and- so as the Chairman , and so- and- so as the 
Treasurer ••• then it ' s the end of it -

they ' ve never g one out to organise people and make 
people members and explain to people the objective of 
the organisation -

so you cannot expect any a c tion from those people , because 
there are only ten - they can • t pull ,.,orkers into action , 
or pull people into action. 

lYhereas what • • • so what are you saying about ,.,hat is 
going on in K'\'la- Tema? I see that example as lack of 
organisation ••• what ' s the org anisation? 

People are organised here - properly. 

But ERAPO only came this year. 

Yes, but unions were here since 1979• 

So is it the unions that ' s the difference in Kwa- Tema? 

Yes , it ' s the unions , because, being in a trade union , 
that activates your consciousness . You know that you 1 ve 
got a right to speak sometimes ; you' ve got a right to 
make a demand - learning from the trade union movement, 

because of the g ains that you have acquired through your 
Shop Steward at the factory , so you start to kno,., that 
"I also have a right to make a demand, and that demand 
is sometimes met - sometimes there is compromise . " 

And do you think that , because of that organisation , 
that there is any friction between the ,.,orkers -
organised people - people who kno,., about organisation, 
and the unemployed - the youth - those who want to throw 
a petrol bomb , and those kind of things • • • • that • s '\'lhat 
you hear so often - whites who don ' t kno,., anything , will 
say "Unemployed youth throwing stones at the police 
where will it lead to? " ••••••••••• 
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• • • • • 111ie need organisation. 11 Do you think that t s a 
problem in Kwa- Tema - the organised people that you' re 
talking about - do they have any distance ; any rif't; 
any tension with the youth who are out in the streets? 

No, they don ' t have -there ' s no rif't between the 
different organisations inside the to1mship . 

But is it the organised workers - the parents - the 
adults who are in the streets attacking hippos? 

lvell, I ' m not sure of' that . 

I ' m just interested ••• I ' d be glad to hear that there 
is a cohesion , because so much of' the criticism -
especially internationally - foreigner liriting stuff' -
or else lihi tes in South Africa - is to say 11 0 . K. , f'ine, 
but the parents are angry at the children - they want to 
go to '\..rork - parents don ' t ,.,ant to just thro'\..r stones at 
hippos , and '\..rhere is it leading?" 

Yes , as I said to you before - if' your child l..ras ass­
aulted, and you see that that particular individual is 
assaulting your child, you will retaliate . 

And do you ever get distressed • • ••• I just know what I 
read about the level of' violence , and some of' the people 
that I've talked to who live in Kwa-Tema ••• do you, 
yourself' ever get upset or worried about where it ' s all 
leading to - do you see it clearly going forward • ••••• 
If' you read a report that there ' s stonings in the streets 
and attacks , and a child is shot and a policeman' s 
burned - do you think "I know that this is helping us 
move f'orl..rard?" 

That ' s a difficult question •••••• if' one did not en­
visage that , then he would not be involved in any of' 
our organisations -

you get involved in organisations because you ' ve got 
some objective , and, in any action that you take , 
there ' ll be retaliation from the State -

so the clashes that you see happening - it ' s because the 
State did not want to accede to some of' the demands of' 
the people 

so I don ' t understand how you could say that this is 
retrogressive , when you know the reason why there liaS 
this action. 

Do you see the unions and the communities getting closer 
together , or further apart? 

No, they ' re getting closer together, as I said before -
people here, they are one . 

END OF INTERVIElv. 


